Shank, Gordon W (DPS)

= = —
From: 108260-25908177 @requests.muckrock.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Shank, Gordon W (DPS)
Subject: Minnesota Government Data Practices Act Request: Emails and texts mentioning 'Line

3" January 1, 2021-present (Minnesota State Patrol)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.

Minnesota State Patrol
MGDPA Office

444 Cedar Street

St Paul, MN 55101
February 16, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, I hereby request the following records:

Any email or text message sent or received by any employee of the agency/department between January 1, 2021
and the date on which this request is processed, which contains the keyword phrase 'Line 3'.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response
to this request within 10 business days.

Sincerely,
Christopher Schiano
Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 108260-25908177@requests.muckrock.com
Upload documents directly:



From: Dwyer, Joseph (DPS) <joseph.dwyer@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 6:51 AM

To: Langer, Matthew (DPS) <matthew.langer@state.mn.us>; Olmstead, Dave (DPS) <Dave.Olmstead @state.mn.us>
Cc: Knutson, Katie (DPS) <Katie.Knutson@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Line 3 pipeline worker rescued after being trapped underwater | Bring Me The News

Good morning, Colonel.

This story caught me by surprise as well when | was perusing the headlines Sunday evening. | cannot speak as to why
the RapidDeploy notification was not triggered, but only speculate that they are using that platform for civil unrest type
events. | will connect with the Communications/Technology subcommittee chair to verify their protocols. | did sit on
the PIO call yesterday and the NLTF PIO was asked for a press release by the media and the energy company in response
to an advocate press release and the conscious decision was made not to release anything on behalf of the task force
feeling that it fell outside the purview and was directly linked to the energy company. | can attempt to explain more on
today's call.



Joe Dwyer

From: Langer, Matthew (DPS) <matthew.langer@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:54 PM

To: Dwyer, Joseph (DPS) <joseph.dwyer@state.mn.us>; Olmstead, Dave (DPS) <Dave.Olmstead @state.mn.us>
Cc: Knutson, Katie (DPS) <Katie.Knutson@state.mn.us>

Subject: Line 3 pipeline worker rescued after being trapped underwater | Bring Me The News

Good evening,

Do we have any more info on this? | realize the article is fairly in depth. Also, did notifications come through the
channels we have established? There wasn’t an update on the text chain, but perhaps there is a good explanation.
Thank you.

Matt

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbringmethenews.com%2Fminnesota-
news%?2Freport-line-3-pipeline-worker-rescued-after-being-trapped-
underwater&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cjoseph.dwyer%40state.mn.us%7C769137b4e2174a44321508d8cd136540%7Ceb1
4b04624c445198f26b89c2159828¢%7C0%7C0%7C637484830467700023%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWIljoiMC4
wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=hMwpLXbrDASkvwUmrji9vy57h
TTkwoBR8dfkvAcBH68%3D&amp;reserved=0



Shank, Gordon ﬂ(DPS)

Subject: discussion on the bi-weekly Tuesday briefing for Line 3, possible format change

Start: Wed 2/17/2021 2:30 PM

End: Wed 2/17/2021 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: West, Bruce (DPS)

Required Attendees: Kahre, Aaron (DNR); Olmstead, Dave (DPS); Dwyer, Joseph (DPS); ‘DPS)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

M) miNNesoTA

Learn More | Meeting options



Shank, Gordon W (DPS)

From: Dwyer, Joseph (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Shank, Gordon W (DPS)

Subject: FB post

Car caravan: Stop Line 3 Caravan tour (facebook.com)

Joe

pALLELIEl  Captain Joe Dwyer
POUY Minnesota State Patrol

joseph.dwyer(@state.mn.us
Website Facebook Twitter

This e-mail is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This e-mail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this e-

mail or examining any attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachments.



Shank, Gordon W (DPS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Capt. Dwyer,

Longaecker, Jennifer (DPS)

Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:53 PM
Dwyer, Joseph (DPS)

Information you requested

Here is the tweet about the Golden Gate Bridge | was referring to on the JIC call.

rtbayarea: Stop Line 3 at the Golden Gate Bridge! #StopLine3 #BuildBackFossilFree #keepitintheground
pic.twitter.com/6ffOSUKmyF http://twitter.com/RTBayArea/status/1358506021862313984




Diablo Rising Tide cos
@RTBayArea

Tad

Stop Line 3 at the Golden Gate Bridge!

#StopLine3 #BuildBackFossilFree #keepitintheground

2:00 PM - Feb 7, 2021 . Twitter for iPhone

B8 Retweets 4 Quote Tweets 205 Likes

Jen Longaecker | Public Information Officer and Social Media Coordinator
Office of Communications | Minnesota Department of Public Safety
dps.mn.gov | 651-201-7570 Office |

Follow DPS



